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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE -
NEW WINDSOR, N, 12553
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Town of New Wmdsor

, 555 Union Avenue .
-New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS "
‘November 28, 2005

' Anthony Vence |
1002 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-33

Dear Mr. Vence:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. ,

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questlons in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~  SBL:89-3-25

X
In the Matter of the Application of ' ‘ e MEMORANDUM OF
) | o '~ DECISION GRANTING
ANTHONY VENCE ST e
: | INTERPRETATION
~ AND/OR VARIANCE
CASE #05-33
X

WHEREAS, Anthony Vence , owner(s) of 1002.Pine View, New Windsor, New York, 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for interpretation of
single-family house with two kitchens or two-family house at 1002 Pine View in an R-3 Zone
(89v3-25)

WHEREAS, a pubhc hearmg was held on July 11, 2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were two spectators appearing at the public heering; and

WHEREAS one spectator spoke in favor of the application and one spectator had questions but,
was nelther in favor of nor in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

" WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following

findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this

- matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a resrdentlal property located in a nelghborhood of r&mdenual
properties. .

(b) The property hasa ﬁmshed basement and a kitchen installed in the basement for
the convenience and use of apphcants elderly handlcapped parents. -



(c) All unlmes scmcmg thc aforesaxd ﬁmshcd bascment are on the same meter as the

regular house and there is one heatmg plan semcmg both the house and the
e second kitchen area.

d) The apphcant acknowledges that itisa smgle—fanuly house and 1t will remam a
single-family house and it will be sold as a single-family house and that in the -
event that the current elderly occupants of the finished basement area no longer
~occupy the premises he will no longer seek to rent this premises to any other

party.

() ‘The ﬁmshed premlscs are not separated from the main house by a locked
doorway.

WHEREAS, The Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the folloWing

conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previcusly made decision in this

1. The prcmlses is currently occupled by a single faxmly as defined in the New Windsor Town
Law

2. -The premiées is a single-family home and will remain a single-fanﬁly home as defined by the
' Town of New Windsor Statutory Law. ‘

3. The addition of a kitchen to the single-family home does not convert this home to a two or
multi-family home and it does not change its legal status and a second kitchen in thc home is
penmtted because it does not change the legal status of the home.

- NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT
RESOLVED that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
for a/an interpretation of single-family house with two kitchens or two-family house at 1002
Pine View in an R-3 Zone (89-3-25) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.
BE IT FURTHER 7 7
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zonihg Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

Dated: July 11,2005 . ‘ L »f)
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: May 24, 2005
APPLICANT: Anthony & Tracy Vence
1002 Pine View
New Windsor, New York 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOT!CE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: May 23, 2005
FOR : Anthony & Tracy Vence

LOCATED AT: 1002 Pine View

ZONE: R-3 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 89-3-25 co I

- DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Request for interpretation. A one family dwelling with two Kitchens or a two family dwelling.




PERMITTED PROPOSEDOR  VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE R-3 USE:F " Bulk Tables
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT: -
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP




PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROGESS
IMPORTANT
CALL FOR ALL REQUSRED ISPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION

WWﬂMMhMMMMMWMMMdeMMmWMM Do not misiake

an unacheduled inspsoion for one of thoss fielad below. Uniees an nspeolion reportis ieft on the job indicaling spproval of one of hese inspecions Rhas
not besn approved and R i improper 1o condinus bayond that point In the work. wmmmmmum

Whan sxosvaling s complole and looling forms are I plaoe (befora pouring) E:GEN Ry
Foundfon hapealon, Cheok hars for walsrproofing and fooling draine R

A,

2

3. inspect grevel base under conarets floars and undarsiab plumbing. 23?\)05

4. When framing, rough pumblng, ough eleoklo and before beng ooversd.  * 1\ »

5. insulstion. o }xi‘ﬂﬁ -
6. Finalinapecton for Cariflonta of Cooupancy. Have on haiid electical spéction data and §y uﬁummuhu _

completed at this ime. Well waler tsst required and snginear’s ceriifioation letier for sepiio _
1. Driveway inapsction must mest spproval of Town Highway Superintendent. A:ﬁwuybondmlyhm
8. $50.00 charge for any sife thal calls for tha inepaction twics,
9. Call 24 hours in advanos, wilh parmit numbar, to acheduls
10. Thera will ba na inspections uniess yeliow parmit oard is posted.
1. mmmunwmmmmmhmm
12. Seplic permit must be submitied with engineer’s drawing and paro fest.
13. Road opening permils must be obtained from Town Clark's offics. ~
14. MmmﬂmdimmmmwnW‘dMMhmhmhhm -
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Fax#

Name of Archileot A

© Address =

Address 3




8. rum-mm.%g& :

7. Dimensions of sntre new conaruclion. Front__- Rear

Row _____ Deph_ _ Hokght_ m«mr
" 8. W develing, number of dwellng une: L mummmmm

 State whethar applioantis owner, lssses, agant, arohisol, enginaer or bullder. ovee
i spplicant is & cofboralion, signakure of duly suthorized ofoer.

(arma and Bl f ccrpovae ocer)

. mmmumwv o.m Eﬁﬁt pldeof_ D«NCV‘*CM/

od_QN Culhel . umm D&AN H?“ Q—ﬂ(

z‘:muuumhmmnw hmpqtnhodm?v N /

3. Tax Map Descrplon: Seckon 29 amu} o 25

mm“mdmmﬂmmmudmmdmmdpmpwdmm
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gx 120,05 o  APPLICATION FOR BUILDING
date TOWN OF EW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK.
Pursuart 1o New York Stats Bulding Code snd Town Ordinances

Bulkding inspector: Mishas! L. Babeook . : - Btdulmpsmm

. - Acut inspeciors Frank Lisl & Louls Krychesr - Fire Insp Examiried
New Windsor Town Hal . Approved
555 Union Avernie ) . Disapproved
Naw Windsor, New York 12553 - v S Permit No.
(843) 583-4818 : .
(845) 563-4865 FAX

A. This spplostion must be conpletely fied in by typewriter or In ink and submilid 1o the Buliding inspecior. -

B. Piot plan showing location of lot ahd bulidings on premises, relalionship 1o adjoining premises or pblic skests or arses, and giving a detalled
desoription of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this spploafion.

C Mummummwmmmmdnmmmnmmmmmhmm
-podwmm-wmmmm-mmummuumalnmmmo«msmmbomd and

- inatalled and detalle of siuotural, mechaniosl and plumbing Installaions.

D. mmmwuwmwmummnmmmum

E. Upon approval of this applloaton, the Bullding inspecior wi issue n Buliding Permit 10 the applioant fogether with approved set of plans mnd
specificalions. mmmdwwmmmmwdummmm avalable for Inspeolion throughout the

progress of the work.

F. Nohuldnomalbombd ovuudhwhoborhpu"wmypmponwhmwccuﬂuhnwwmoylhdlhawbom granied by
the Buliding inspector, -

mmmsmmummmmummmmmmmmmnnmvukmmm-mum '
Cudomﬁ:mdﬁofmofmm*thmmmndtluu,wdkdum.whrmdordmnhwmdm
s hersin desuribed. The applicant agrees ko comply wit afl wppliosbis laws, ordinances, reguistiona and cerfles thal he is the owner or agent of
ol thet osrisin lot, plece or paroel of land endior bulkding described In this applioaion and ¥ not e owner, hiat he has been duly and properly
and bo sesume responelbifly for the cwner in conneolion with his applioaion.

1002-0.408 [few Mwdsinlere s>
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| *,_TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'~ OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO: ,‘LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER |
. FROM: MYRA MASON SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:  AUGUST24, 2005

'SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

| 'PLEASEISSUEACI-IECKINTHEAMOUNTOF S 34475TOCLOSEOUT>‘

o ESCROW FOR.

- ZBA FILE w0533
NAME& ADDRESS:
Anthony Vcnce

‘1002 Pine View -~
New Windsor, NY 12553

' THANK YOU,




.TOWN OF NEW wmnson.
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

WFILE #05-33 ' TYPE INTERPRETATION TELEPHONE 567';0'320

APPLICANT:

Anthony Vence

1002 Pine View o

VNew Windsor, NY 12553

RESIDENTIAL: '$ 50,00 CHECK #
COMMERCIAL $150.00 CHECK #__
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #98
ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00  CHECK #97

@QQQQQQQQQQ}Q@@@QQQQ@Q
- MINUTES = ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: | $5.50/ PAGE  FEE
 PRELIMINARY: 2 PAGES $11.00  $35.00
2NP PRELIMINARY __ PAGES $ $
PUBLIC HEARING: 5 PAGES $2750 $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES $ s
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:06-22-05 $46.75
 TOTAL: $8525  $7000
oD QQQQQ‘@‘@QQQQQ‘@@QQQ Q‘Q"%’
ESCROW POSTED:  $500.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $.155.25
AMOUNT DUE: s

REFUND DUE: . - $34475

Ce: o '  LR82405




’AﬁTHéﬁY”VENCE (05 33)

_ MR. REIS Request for 1nterpretat10n of 31ng1e famlly .
144-44f=v~house with' two ' kltchens or two- famlly house at 1002
Plne Vlew

Mr Anthony Vence appeared before the board for thlS
proposal : *

 MR. REIS: Mr. Vence, tell us what you'd like to
accompllsh ' . v } R '

MR VENCE : Ba51ca11y, ‘it’s a 51ngle famlly home, I
"have a back yard with 1nground pool and I have two
elderly handlcapped parents. that come from Florida four
months a year to visit and they can no longer ‘negotiate
- on 901ng downstalrs,‘so I put a second kitchen in for
‘them in the downstalrs basement I have a C.0. for the
basement finished already, 1t s a one bedroom down
there, a: 11v1ng room, there s -no separate meters,
there’s no separate, no permanent doorway between to
make it ‘a two famlly and there’s no intention of ever
having any rentals there, it’s just a second kitchen
for thelsummer for'the pdol area, it's'more convenient.‘

MR. REIS: Your attention at this time 1s just to use
it for your famlly needs, rlght?

-;MR.:VENCE:” Correct.
MR. REIS: You understand that if this is, we11'
whatever we determlne whether it be an - 1nterpretat10n
or - other that thls w1ll always remain that°

~MR. VENCE: VThat’s correct.

'MR. KRIEGER: 1It’'s a 81ng1e famlly house itdwiil'
valways be a single’ famlly house’ R :

MR VENCE. Yes.




Jguly 11, 2005 . . 36

MR. KRIEGER Slll 1t is a 81nglevfamt1y house, cohdhét
_yourself in all aspects as though it were a : »
51ngle family. house? .. . . .. o

MR. VENCE: Yes.

"MR. REIS: Where is‘that, Pine View?

' MS. MASON: Fotest'GIenn;

MR.,REIS: So we have one meter, right?

'ﬁR.—VEﬁéﬁi :One meter.. |

»Mk.'RﬁIS;s:One heating system?

ﬁﬁ;'VENCE:V'Correct;' |

AER.YREisgA You're not changing anything in the house?
MR. VENCE: St:uétui‘aily,‘ nq.

'MR.'REIS:y Interior? |

MR.,VENCEQ " No.

MR. REIS: There’s an hhioeked.door between the areas?
VMR; VENCEQ» Just‘avregular door.

;MR.’REIS "Do'you have ahy Questions folks right how?
1711 open it up to the public, anyone here to speak on

-this or against this or anythlng please come fdrward?

MS. PISCO: 'Irehe Pisco;rthey re in the process of
selllng the1r house, they re not g01ng to rent 1t

MR. VENCE I have a letter from the buyers, two
letters saylng that they know that it can’'t be.



e F

‘July 11, 2005 B A S 37

‘MR. REIS}‘ You'fe se11ihg the house now?

MR. VENCE: Yes.

MR. 'KRIEGER The answer to your guestion is if a
variance is granted or an 1nterpretat10n such as
they'’re seeklng,ls granted it goes with the land, not

‘with the individual, that means that whoever buys it is

bound by whatever he has to say here, it attaches to
the land and goes with the land forever and that has to
do downstream after these perspective buyers, next
people, people after that, they’re all bound.

MS. PISCO: Okay.

MR.iKRfEGER: It will have to be a whole new request.

-MR. VENCE: That’s why4I'm here when I do sell it I'm

buying a house in the same development, I have a
two-family house where I'm going to move, three years

" ago my sister did it on the same level.

MR. KRIEGER: With that answer to your question, do you
have any feelings about thlS, you’re -for it or against
it? . :

MS. PISCO: I just don’t want a two family, other than
that, I don’t care.

MR. KRIEGER: Has the board answered your question?
MS. PISCO: Yes, thank you.

MR. REIS: For . the sake of the public, we don’t monitor
what happens in your house, when and if you should sell
it and you’re going to be bound legally that this is a
single family home, whether or not it’s going to be
upheld by ‘whoever occupies the space, we don’t monitor

for it and your neighbors may or you may not monitor



" July 11, 2005 = L S 38

‘F; okay;}bﬁt that’s not but,jﬁriédiétion, okay.
' Anybody else here to speak on this? Please come
forward. ,

~ MR. SANTOS: My name is Jose Santos, I reside at 1009
Pine View. FirStly, Mr. Vence is my brother-in-law, I
just want to state that before. I requested the same
variance 3 1/2 years ago, I live on the same block as
Mr. Vence and I was granted it by thlS zoning board and
I just wanted to say that I am for it, I'm very
familiar obvlously with my in-laws ‘and their health
situation and this was simply a matter of him getting
up to code and, you know, he’s met with the buyers and
the buyers have an elderly widow and their intent is to
have the mother there and help with the, I guess the
woman who’s purchasing the home is pregnant and she’s
going to assist her daughter with the newborn, there’s
no intent there to rent so this is as far as I'm
concerned this is a seamless transition.

MR. REIS: Thank you for your comment.

MR. BABCOCK: I just got this today, I just wanted to
make sure it’s in the file.

MR. K RIEGER: You don’t have to read them, just
- acknowledge.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a letter.
MR. KRIEGER: Letter dated so and so.

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s in support of the application as
long as it’s not made a two- family house, that’s
ba51ca11y what it says.

MR. REIS: For the record, we have three
certifications, three letters that are basically in
favor of the request. Anyone else here in the public
that would like to speak on this? We’ll close the
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léﬁblié’heariﬁg."Myra;’HOW‘méhy letters went out?

MASON; on June 27, I malled out 38 ‘envelopes and
nc,rESponse,,couple of phone calls but that . was it

REIS: Anythlng that»we have to dlecuss?'

MASON: No.

ﬁEIS: Any other questiens right now for‘thevboard?
GANN: Accept a motion?

REIS: Yes.

. GANN: I offer a motion that we grant Anthony Vence
‘his

application for the request for interpretation of
single-family house to have two kltchens at 1002

Pine Vlew in an R-3 zone.

MS. LOCEY: 1I’1l1 second that motion.
ROLL CALL

MR. BROWN ~ AYE

MS. GANN AYE

MS. LOCEY AYE
"MR. REIS = AYE

MR. REIS: Motion to adjourn.
MR. BROWN: So moved.

MS. GANN: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. BROWN AYE

MS. GANN AYE

MS. LOCEY . AYE



~ MR. REIS .

. guly 11, 2005

AYE

‘Stenographer

a0

. Respectfully Submitted By:

Frances Roth



~June'13, 2005 .- 15

ANTHONY VENCE (05 33)

Anthony Vence appeared before the board for thls
proposal.,;

VMR KANE: Request for 1nterpretatlon of single- famlly
house with two kitchens or two- famlly house at 1002
‘Pine Vlew.

‘MR. VENCE Ba51ca11y Just put a second kltchen in the
basement,’ 1t's, my parents are handicapped, so I want
to make it easy so there’s also there’s a pool in the
back ‘makes it easier to get to, just going to be a
,mlcrowave and convectlon oven.

~MR;'KANE: Is it existing now?

'MR.‘VENCEé, Yes, it is.

MR. KANE : In your home do you have one set of
utilities coming into the home as far as gas and
electric? So there’s no separate electric?

MR. VENCE: No.

'MR. KANE: No intention for you to put that in?

"~ MR. VENCE: No intention.

MR. KANE: 1Is there an unloékable easy access door down
to this particular area?

MR. VENCE: Yes, just a regular door.

' MR. KANE: Not'going'to’be a Wholerseparate apartment,
'just a separate kltchen like the old summer kitchens?

"MR. VENCE Yes.

bMR. KANE : we do this in the building department,
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 June 13,

{“brlngs yo

keep a li

,rso thls w

'MR. KANE:V
ML aRiN:
'MS. LOCEY:

~ MR. REIS:

at all to

’MR VENCE
MR REIS:.

. MR. KANE:

MR. REIS:

lva public
_house wit

zone.

 MS. GANN:
 ROLL CALL
 MS. GANN
'MS. LOCEY

.‘MR.7BROWNV
MR. REIS

MR. KANE

2008 o1

u- guys ‘in to do thlS Just so that we try to -
ttle control ‘on the 111egal two- famlly homes,‘
ay we get you rlght here and make you promise.

I_dbnfttheraﬁy furtherqueStiéﬁéoh‘ﬁhis.
Nothing. | =

‘NQ;

' Mf. Veﬁce, yourre nét méklng anf ad]ustments
the ex1st1ng premlses° , -

 N6, justAa kltcheqjarea.

Accept a motion?
 7I maké a’ motlon that‘we seﬁ up Mf Véndé for

hearlng for 1nterpretat10n of 81ngle famlly )
h two kltchens at 1002 Plne View in an R- 3 '

Second the motion.

'AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

AYE




 TOWNQFNEW WINDSOR
- ZONING BOARD OF APPFALS

 RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

" DATE RECEIVED:  06-03-05 ~ FOR: ESCROW 05-33
~ FROM:
Anthony Vence
1002 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553
. CHECKNUMBER: 97  TELEPHONE: 567-0320

AMOUNT: 500,00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

I S

e oo
NAME el

T

~ PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

 'THANK YOU




o Town of New Wmdsor
555 Union Avenue

" New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4_6‘171‘ |

| RECEIPT
, #495-2005

 06/06/2005
‘ "V.em;:e'A’nﬁo:ny ,

1002 Pine View -
‘New Windsor NY 12553

Recewed $ 150 00 for Zonmg Board Fees on 06/06/2005 Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. ' ;

As always, itis Qur pleasurerto serve you.

- Deborm Gneen
Town Clerk




RESULTS OF Z B.A. ]'ch]NG OF . 00 5 a

PROJECT | ‘ ZBA# __(05-33
; USE VARIANCE NEED EAF ‘ PROXY
"LEADAGENCY: M)___5) vorea__N__ N nvr:nzc: “ 9) VOTE:A___N__
LOCEY R, ' ‘W LocEY
BROWN SRR o _BROWN : - :
~ 'MCDONALD  ___—  CARREED:Y___N__ @ MCDONALD ~_CARRIED: Y____N
. RE‘S L s _— _., R llElS N ! - - - N
runuc HEARING: M) S.____VOTE:A____N_____ APPROVED: M. _ 9 VOTE: A N__
GANN . _— ’ 'GANN . -
LOCEY — LOCEY
BROWN : - § Brown
MCDONALD ___CARRIED: Y____N____ [} MCDONALD  __ _ CARRED: Y___ N
- KANE -

, KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M___ S __ YOTE: A N___
GANN :
LOCEY
BROWN. -
MCDONALD : S
REIS - CARRIED: Y "N
PUBLIC dEARING: = STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES__ ¢
VARIANCE APPROVED:  M)(>- S) L— VOTE: A ¥ N O.
GANN &
LOCEY A
BROWN A
- MCPpONALD — CARRIED: Y_ N
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10.
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- 20.

= TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PUBLIC HEARING FOR:

 DATE:

Oaﬁﬂ‘/__mﬁ
_7- //~d£

. SIGN-IN SHEET

” ADDRESS p

Wz M‘L ]/}/[v

PHONE NUMBER

7-2061

A o
Jpn Ji

Jdose

100 Fiae View

SL7~-3215




‘Denis & Linda Henaghan RECE%VtD
- . 1004 Pine View . -

" New Windsor, NY 12553 . ,- JUL 1 1 2005
. 845-567-3865° .

IS SR BUILDING DEPARTMENT i
B ;Town ofNew Wmdsor :
- . Zoning Board of Appeals

B Mlchael Kane ‘Chairman -

© AppealNo.0533 |
_ Pubhc ermg of July 11 2005

 July11,2005
7Dem'Su's

Wearesendmgthnslettermregardstotheabovereferencedappeal Inspwkmg
_ toa member of the New Windsor Planning Office and with our nelghbor Anthony
.~ Vence, we have been informed that the purpose of this Public Hearmg isto have Mr. -
" Vence publicly state on the record that his intention for this variance is mot to have the o
- legal status of his residence changed from single-family to two-family. We were further B
mformed that this v variance , if granted, would transfer to the new owner

: . Omeposemsendmgthxslettenstomdncaiethatwewoddbeopposedtoany :
- fchangemthelegal status of any existing homes in this community. We strongly belleve
‘ ',jthatthlsshmlldremmnanelghborhoodofsmgle-fmmlyhomw




: " 10-Highview
. Highland Mills, NY 10930

July 8% 2005

Town of New Windsor

Zoning Board of Appeals

555-Union Avenue -

New Windsor, NY 12553

Dear Sir or Madam: '

The purpose of this letter is to inform the board of Appeals, thilwe are sware of the restrictions of the
vs.euiammmmvm.w.mmwumhmmyumyvmu

There will not be any Separate Water or Gas meters allowed. We were also informed that 1002-Pine

will siways be a Single Family homs with no rentals allowed. We were informed that on July 11"

wmmmmmurmmmmumm

mda&mmmmamm Anthony & Tracy Vence

whﬁﬂdhmauddwm:ﬂﬂhmmmm

ummmozm\nwfmnmmmammm

Sincerely

Mr. & Ms. Valenzano

mﬂ,w{(,u) Ualenzoeund
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- Certnﬁuuon ofAndrew Valemo, Monique Valemnoud oam sc‘-;.m’ |

' - We AndrewValmzmo MomqueValenzano andOdetteSchlelke oemfythatthe
followmgstatementsareuuetothebestofourknowledge ‘ " S
'1.  0norbeforeAugust5 2005wewﬂlbetheowmofthepropertyknownas
1002 Pine View, New Windsor, NY 12553,
2. “AndmwvaenzanoandMomqueValenmoarehusbandandw.fe
3 " Odette Schielke is Momque Valenzano s mother |
'4.,  Wewnllbeusmgthepmpmyforresndentnaluseasamother—daughterhouse
5 Wehavenomteuuonwhatsoevertorentwtanypanofthehouse
6 'TheboﬁomﬂoorofthehousewﬂlbeusedbyomeScmelkeasher |

rwdence

July 9, 2005

(/&/L \/ak v‘,v

Andrew Valenmno

’()%WQ W, Uau 12000

i

'vmm
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~ AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING :

: ;ZONlNG BOARD OF APPEALS' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
~ Inthe Métter of the Application for Variance of L
ANTHONY VENCE L
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
| BY MAIL
#0533
X
STATE OF NEW YORK)
7 : ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

-MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, 'deposes and says:

~ That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road New Wmdsor NY 12553.

That onthe 27™ day of JUNE, 2005, I compared the 38 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the -
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

yra L.

‘Sworn to before me this w
e : Myra L. Mason, Secretary




PUBLIC HEARIN G NOTICE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Pubhc Heanng on the followmg Proposmon

, Appeal No. 05-33
vRequest of ANTHONY VENCE
- for a VARIANCE of the Zonmg Local Law to Permit:

Request for mterpretatlon of smgle-famlly house vnth two kitchens or two-family
“house at 1002 Pine View in an R-3 Zone (89-3-25)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JULY 11™, 2005 |
at tlle New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Umon Avenue, New Windsor, New York

wmﬁ(

Mlchael Kane, Cluurman




'R>wn _,of New Mdsor' =
New v?ﬁﬁs‘i?'??eﬁ"i’%?’f 12553

~ Telephone: (845) 563-4631
~ Fax:(845) 563-3101

Assessors Oft“ ce

June 21,2005

* Anthony Vence
- 1002 Pine View ;
‘New Wmdsor NY 12553

Re: ~ 89-3-25 ZBA#: 05-33 (38)
f Deaer Vence

- Accordmg to our records the attached list of property owners are wubm five hundred (500) feet
~ ofthe above referenced property.

 The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

; Please remlt the balaﬁce of $3Q.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

J. Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

jTW/tmp
Attachments

CC: MyraMason, Zoning Board
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: '.",?65-1-47 i
! dWmdsorHelghts LLC e

* c/o Mid Hudson Park Managémcnt

157 West Main Street -

Wappingers Falls, NY 12590

65-1-50.2

Ruby Reed

P.O.Box 185 -
Vails Gate, NY 12584

67- 1-2 1

Peter & Elaine Escalem
61 Riley Road .
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-3 .
Alton & Alice Peterson
53 Riley Road .

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-8 .

Karen & Modesto Sanchez
114 Birch Drive ;
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-7

Pondside Builders, Inc.

~ 13 Hayes Court — Unit 101
Monroe, NY 10950 ‘

67-1-1.2 7 :
" Luklen & Susan Simpson
62 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-3

Nilda Natal )
Roberto Alvarez (UX)
50 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

. 89-3-21 :
Ricky & Paula Martino
1010 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-24 .

Denis & Linda I-Icnaghan
1004 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

Qs-1-49.14

" Robert McIntosh

Stacy Shaw
68 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

‘ 65-1~50.3

Allen & Kitty Dantas .
958 Little Britain Road

-New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-2.21

Guillermo Dealecio

7 Dean Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-4

- Debbie Roszkowski

45 Riley Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

- 67-1-9

Michael & Arlene McGovern
122 Birch Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2—8 1
Edward & Joan Mllmore

45 Dean Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-1.22

Bryant & Ella Mae Harris
11231 Bundle Road
Chesterfield, VA 23838

89-3-19

Ronald Atkins
1014 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-22

" Wilce & Annette Robles

1008 Pine View .
New Windsor, NY 12553

894-1

Mohamedyism&ShannmRamea

1001 Pine View -
New Wmdsor NY 12553

| 65-1-50.1 -

 Byron & SaxidxaMenegazzo

14 Dean Hill Road :
New Windsor, NY 12553

4 67-1 1

William & Margaret McDonnell

- 1131 Sharpshooters Road
. North Fayston, VA 05660 -

67-1-2.22 ‘
Floyd & Tamra Johnson
P.O. Box 662
Newburgh, NY 12550

67-1-5

Wendy & Edward Kimball, Jr.
41 Riley Road _

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-6.1
Omat, Inc.
501 Bramertown Road

" Tuxedo Park, NY 10987

67-4-1.1

Paul & Donna McCarthy
58 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-2

Ronald, Renee, Michael & Donna Handy

54 Riley Road

" New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-20

Irene & Richard Pisco, Jr.
1012 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-23
John Robinson, Jr.
1006 Pinc View

-New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-2 .
Dennis & Geordahm Perez
1003 Pine View

~ New Windsor, NY 12553



B 1005 Pine View *
New Wmclsor NY 12553

89-4-6 .
. Margaret & Jomh Wolf Jr.‘ '
* 1010 Forest Glen - :
New Wmdsor NY 12553

89-4-9 :

Rajkumar Muthuknshnan
1004 Forest Glen o

" New Windsor, NY. 12553

L -,89-4-4 :

- Peter &Nora Mxoeh

- 1007 Pine View . :: .
- ‘;New Wmdsor NY12553 -_‘

N 894-7
: Paul&SusanMarum

1008 Forest Glen -

New Windsor, NY 71255'3 B

89-4-10 S .
Eric & Michelle Azoff -
1002 ForestGlen - -~ =~ -
New Windsor, NY 12553

';‘39.4.5 s
- ,'Josc&VanessaSantos
* . 1009 Pine View. -~

. New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-8 i =
Mauhew&LynnMayo
1006 Forest Glen . ..

New Windsor, NY 12553




Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
* June 27, 2005
~ Anthony Vence
1002 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-33

Dear Mr. Vence:

~ This is Just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed 4oht and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
was posted w1th your appllcatlon papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zomng Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

1003 Pine Vlew

New Wmdsor, NY

is scheduled for the JULY 11, 2005 agenda.

- This meetmgstarts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
~ Zoning Board of Appeals

 MLM:mim
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40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY%0940

te of New York:

inty of Orange:  ss:

\atricia Foddrill -
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ttaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporatlon
anized under the laws of the State of New York
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ue printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,

ature o Repr entatwe

om in before me this _
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 06-06-05 PROJECT NUMBER ZBA# 05-33 PB. #
| 'APPLICANT NAME Anthony Venc

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

ANTHONY VENCE
1002 PINE VIEW
NEW WINDSOR,NY
TELEPHONE: 567-0320
' TAXMAPNUMBER:  SEC. 8 BLOCK 3 _ LOT 25
| SEC. ___ BLOCK __  LOT ____
SEC. _ B LOCK LOT

 PROPERTY LOCATION: 1002 PINE VIEW

NEW WINDSOR, NY
THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:
SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

e
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

~ LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 97

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town of New Wmdsor’ L

. 555 Union Avenne ,
New Wmdsor New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 -
Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
June 3, 2005

| Anthdxiy Vence
1002 Pine View =
: New Windsor, NY 12553

' SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-33

Dear Mr. Vence:

~ This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the Jﬁne 13™, 2005 agenda for
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

1002 Pine View -
New Windsoif, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number

and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questlons please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

gl 31 '05 Application Type: Use Variance O Area Variance O
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation 1
(amnl" Information: Phone Number: ( 345 )567-032.0
nthony & Tracy Vence Fax Number: ()
| (Name)
\002.- Pine View New Wiadsoe, NY 12553
(Address)

Applicant:

— 5' A I A Phone Number: ( )
(Name) Fax Number: (___ )
(Address)

Forwardingr(ftress, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( )

AlA Fax Number: ()
(Name)
(Address)

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (___ )

A - Fax Number: ( )
vl

(Name)

(Address)

Property Information:

Zone:_R-3 Property Address in Question;_|002- #:we Vitw pW. &Y. 12553

Lot Size:_. 7L Tax Map Number: Section___ 39 Block_ 3 Lot 25

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of ttu,s ?p lication?_®NO

¢. When was property purchased by present owner? /5 Oﬁ’

d. Has property been subdivided previously?_NO If so, When:

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? N O

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? 5"\3{& QQLF

xxx+Pl FASE NOTE: ******
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

o

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [0



IX.

" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance:

I Fm\\\r eleve, the 2 BA shwld o\mnl« oy
apflicaton Foc on Qua \agance bemuse, pE the Bollowr 19_reasons,
i([ ﬂdul\l Hand: Cagped Oamnjrs visit Eeom Elornda Corlinds ) For Y manlhs
[\ _m 5{@5 mV\ \71\521\«-4‘" =) &Jr (V1% %+h¢w"o fesde with us.
ﬂg_hzw‘l Mov” Cdes For on  leaal Fiachek | bedwom b%cmu\'(
Now X am ﬂu\o\n% Poc A Second Iijr_dr_m 6} sedl 4
Due do theq handicaps J\\QL ate. unohle o clmh olarcs. Thes
Ll pever be Ued Vor_anw kwd o leAL ar ol
&AN/\N\LN\I{ 1 om Ofwmd 'Lb [AD on fecordd 5“'6 LY i‘" S W/l(
e ?o( a Second \\40\'(1\ Fov My Pamly W\L/ T+ s alse
COI\VNAU\‘\' smce  F have an W“Aﬂ)uﬂ(ﬂ ‘)OOL I oam pAma‘M
with all  cequiments weeded For v seconeh [ridolun. siace 1009+
Puae View [y shers Yosse ) wank thwuh The seme process.

\pc We Qfm\d the  viviance andk T bhpe 4o he aswell.
/\M\( o'

PLEASE NOIE '
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

5
i7

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

X. SIGN VARIAN CE:

(@  Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations
Proposed Variance
Reg ments or Available Request
Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b)  Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for
requiring extra or oversized signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including sxgns on windows, face of
bmldmg and freestanding signs ?

. % INTERPRETATION:'

Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section

Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

i \w\ (5 ‘L be Useh ¥or ™y Pacnds
Wwho ase '\r\mﬁu«m\ ondh  albe B be uzed g A
fal areq ; There will Be paly v macuwwve + Eleokic
wolchor 4 sk, NO (ras guen o Bec. Oven.

PLEASE NOTE
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FTNALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

" COMPLETE THIS PAGE [1



XI. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@)  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Wmdsor Zomng Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,

e scre g, si itations, utx ities, drainage.)

N % % igg Wew wimdswz ode E[ec&rw,@c
am\,.@‘.
XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

-0 Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

O, Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

3 Onein the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 -, (escrow)

0O Onein the amount of $___50.00 or 150.00 _, (application fee)

0"  One in the amount of § 25.00 -, (Public Hearing List Deposit)

o Photographs of existing premises (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING

. DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR C))
SETS OF TI{E PHOTOS )
XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this: | % ﬁ @“"

Owner'’$ Signature (Notarized)
Z.\A day of \Sul&, 200
Cliana ¥ (,M ' Owner's Name (Please Print)
CHERYL L. CANFIELD

Notary Public, State of New York

SigngoroadSraspef N Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
Expires April 22, 2009 :
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



%OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
| 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO

MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &

ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS: :

RESIDENTIAL: ('rhfee Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: ; ~ $50.00
.+ *ESCROW: ’ $300.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) ,
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: ' $500.00
*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: ~ $500.00
*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

lNTERPRETATION' (Three Separate Checks Please)

' APPLICATION FEE: $150.00 =

*ESCROW: : ‘$500.00
' OR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: .

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".

ES CRO W | y LIST OF ls’(l)ioogTERTY O\\gNgFRS
| IS TO COVER OUTSIDE  § ‘ | - PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
PROFESSIONAL FEES - | Il APPROXIMATE COSTFOR
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY | §  PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 7 i 1_IONAMES  25.00
PORTION OF THE : 1120 NAMES ~ 35.00
| MEETING, LEGAL ADS, ) 21-30 NAMES 4500

; ; 3140 NAMES 55.00
ETC. THE BALANCE ! 41-50 NAMES  65.00

WILL BE RETURNED TO il sicoNaMEs 7500

N 61-70 NAMES 85.00

'YOU UPON CLOSING | 6170 N 5500

' 'FILE ‘ 1 81-90 NAMES 105.00
) 5 9!-109NAMES 115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
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1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
'HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
'FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR

CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-scaling envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
- THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
" BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

NOTE:

| THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™ AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. -
- - PAGE2

 COMPLETE THIS PAGEL]



